

YOUR LOGO HERE

[Company] contact:
[name]
[Title or agency name]
[Phone]
[Email]

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

[Exhibitor name] to Showcase at the NEDAS Spring Virtual Symposium

Company to highlight [product/strategy name] April 20-22, 2021 at the only event focused on wireline and wireless convergence

[CITY, STATE ABBREVIATION] – [DATE] – [Company name], [company tagline], announced today that it will be showcasing its [product/service] at the [NEDAS Virtual Symposium](#), taking place online from April 20-22, 2021. NEDAS is a grassroots association focused on facilitating wireline and wireless convergence through thought-leadership discussions, keynotes and product showcases across the entire converged communications infrastructure sector in North America. Meet [company name] at the NEDAS Virtual Symposium to learn more about [company]'s strategy.

At the NEDAS Virtual Symposium, industry experts, analysts, association leaders, executives, technology buyers, sellers, resellers and manufacturers from companies of all sizes across the communications infrastructure sector will assemble to forge new business partnerships, collaborate and learn together. The three-day Virtual Symposium will feature panel discussions, virtual networking, showcase exhibitors and a virtual happy hour.

[Executive quote, if desired]

[1 paragraphs on company background/what it will showcase at show]

[1 paragraph on Company speaking slots, if applicable, or other events]

[Registration](#) for the NEDAS Virtual Symposium is now open. For the latest information about the event, visit <http://virtual.nedas.com>. To learn more about [Company Name] please go to: [insert URL and hyperlink].

###

About [Company Name]:
[Insert company boilerplate here]

About NEDAS:
[NEDAS](#) sits at the intersection of the wireline and wireless industries where interconnectivity is key to enabling the connected world. With the Internet of Things and mobility stretching the limits of today's wireless infrastructure, new solutions and technologies must be deployed to enable the ability to communicate anything, anywhere at any time. NEDAS fosters industry development through programs that drive discussions and debates through educational and networking events that encourage collaboration, public outreach and enablement for today's connected world. NEDAS programs are

YOUR LOGO HERE

influenced by its Industry-led [Advisory Council](#) and are supported by Annual Sponsors including 2021's Gold Sponsors: [Corning](#), and [Wireless Supply](#), Silver Sponsors: [ZenFi Networks](#), Bronze Sponsor: [BroadStaff](#) as well as selected Media Partners: [AGL Media Group](#), [CloudPOST](#), [Data Center POST](#), [iMiller Public Relations](#), [Inside Towers](#), [Safer Buildings Coalition](#), and [Telecom Newsroom](#). For more information, visit <http://www.nedas.com>.

NEDAS Media and Analyst Contact:

Anne Whealdon
iMiller Public Relations
1.866.307.2501
Email: pr@imillerpr.com

Commented [1]: Update to 2021 confirmed sponsors

Commented [2]: Yes- please - we only have 4. so we may want to list our media partners too?

Commented [3]: Where can I find 2021 media partners?